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Shiau Chan {LKIU\utu!

From: Ng Wai Yin <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 28 August 2019 5:06 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: TP VEHICLE SHD 5606D (DOA: 02/08/2019) -- AAD1908-013
Attachments: image001.wmz; SHD5606 EST.pdf

Hi Shiau Chan
Amount confirmed $ 5,246.64.

Thank You

Best Regards,

Ng Wai Yin

Finance Department
TEL: 6603 1265 Ext.308

*** plagse be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com.sg
-f!' TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTELTD
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63, Singapore 569111
—~Cap &
Tl

Main Line: (65) 6287 6666 Fax Line: [65) 6287 7764
wWebsite: www . franscab.com.sg

iis mescage |s confldential. L may slso be priviieged or otherwise prolected Dy work procuct immamity. o ther legal rides |1
vou have recaived it by mistake, please et us know by e-mall reply and delete iL Trom your Syst=m, you My not oDy this messa e
v disziose its contents to anyone, Please send us by fax any message containing deadlines as Incoming e-mnlls are nat scresnsd
for response deadlines. The ihtegrity and security of this message cannot be guaranteed on the Intemet

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) [mailto:siewsc@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Friday, 16 August, 2019 12:09 PM

To: Ng Wai Yin <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>

Subject: TP VEHICLE SHD 56060 (DOA: 02/08/2019)

Dear Wai Yin,

Based on our surveyor’s estimate marking, the calculation of repair cost will be at $5,246.64 before GST and 6 repair
days.

Kindly check.

Best Regards,

Shinu Chan (Ms) | Case Hondler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sipwse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubt Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

5 é This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWwWWw . avg.com




Shiau Chan SLKKAutn]

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 6 August 2019 2:01 PM

To: Motor Claims

Cc SUR

Subject: DIRECT SURVEY INSPECTION ON WORKSHOP -TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE
LTD, DOA: 02/08/2019, SHD 5606D (TP VEHICLE), SLS B299K (Ol VEHICLE)

Attachments: SHD5606 GlA.pdf: SHD5606 EST.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please be informed that we had inspected the vehicle SHD 5606D at M/s: TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD, NO.2
ANG MO KIO ST 63 SINGAPORE 569111 on 05/08/2019,

Enclosed herewith a copy of TP's GIA report and estimated cost of repair.

Kindly create claim in merimen for our necessary action.

Best Regards,

Shinu Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse®@ [ kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry
» Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars

Page | of |

Owner (D Type: Company

Owner 1D B7BK

Vehicle Detalls

Vehicle No. SHDS5&04D

Vehicle to be Exported: Yes

Intended Dersgistration Date: 02 Aug 2019

Vehicle Make TOYQTA

Vehicle Model: PRIUS SDR HATCHBACK (AUTO)
Primary Colour: Red

Manufacturing Year 2018

Engirve Mo 2ZRIBT4B46

Chassis Mo JTDKBIFUBO3074B0G
Maxmum Power Cutput: 20.0 kW [120 bhp)
Open Market Value: £24,60500

Original Registration Date: 15 Nov 2018

First Registration Date 15 Mov 2018

Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Faid: £1424700

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Elgioility Expiry Date: 14 MNov 2026

PARF Rebate Amount: £10.58500

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 14 Mov 2026

COE Category: A - Carupte 1600cc B THW (130bhp)
COE Period[Years), 8

POP Paid £23734.00

COE Rehate Amount: £18, 98800

Total Rebate Amount: £29,67300

Message

Please note that the 8-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The veticle must be de-regirrered upon COE expiry or when the vehicle
reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier
The information contamed herein s correct as at 02 Aug 2017

OK

https://vrl.lta.gov.se/lta/vrl/action/enguireRebate By Public BeforeDereglnput ?FUNCTION 1D=F03040.., 02/08/2019



SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Paass ragort oy the oetaili of s acoen o wpeed up T clarms process
2. This Form rramsl te compisisg by (he |":.J|ryh|.‘I:‘.|nl ancior the Authorssd Driver

5 informmamcn prosdes must s a6 tuthful ang sccureie as possiie. Any wittul msTRprEsentanon o wiholding of material facts may alow mEETRNODe CoMmMpan e o

rapudiate policy Habsiky

4 Ths s and scoagtance ol (M Fore Sy INBUTRACE SOMPEnES & noe an sammssn o policy lmbilily on he a2 the insurarses comppa~es

5. Any inlse reporting rmay be referred to the Polics for investigation.

B Thim report will be forwaresd vy e esurers of he CTUA Reconms Mansgeman Cemire sstabisted by e Oemersl insuresoe Assocason of Singagors (G for
Erchiving ang Mal copsss of this repor will, Tor @ 1es. s made avalaDis upon Epplicadon by ineresiad panies
. By ihe Indgemant of S repon o Me mBuners. pou hereby consand 10 e erchng of this report ol he cemire and i copies of the Peport beng mads avsdkahle

ol

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Dats O Report
Date Of Accident
Exaci Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

Q2marz201e 10:
(r2marz0ne 0e:20
BEACH ROAD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vahicle Registration Number
InsuredPolicyholder
Mame Of Registered Ownar
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mabile Phona No

Ahermnative Fhone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufaciurar

Modal

Exact Purpose for which vehicls was baing used at
tima of acciden

Are you claiming undar your own insuranca palicy
for repair to your vehicleT

I Mo, Please siale actan 1o be taken
Vahicle Calegory

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Flest Policy

Policy Numbear

Cover Naota Nurmbar

Driver

Mama of Driver

NRIC Mo

Dane OF Birtn

Occupation

Date OFf Drving Pass

Driving Expengnce

Gandes

Mobele Numbear

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Addrass

SHDSE06D

TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD
200303878K
CLAIMSE TRANSCAB COM SG

OFFICE-E2BTH66E

TOYOTA
PRIUS HYBRID-1.8 CVT (&)

HIRE AND REWARD

NC

THIRD PARTY
TAx|

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
THIRD PARTY

YES

VFX/P1880520

LIM KIAH HENG

510563561

2211847

oUTDOOR

28/01/1878

41 YEARS AND 6 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +£5-96645895

NOEMAIL



BLK 4 BEACH ROAD
#10-4853

Postcode 180004
VWas griver en employee of ihe Insured's Company NO
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - RELIEF

Vehicle Regstration Number of Drivar's Own
Vehicla

Lgdress

Insuranca Company ol Driver's Dwn Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type O Accidant SIDE SWIFE
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface ORY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in thig acoident? NO
Number of vehicles (including own vahicla)

mvalved in the accident "
Was any body injured In the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed fo hospital by NO
ambulanca?

Wae any olher material or property gamaged? YES
| have been approachad by unknown parson|s) NO
solicitingfoffering acciden| claims assisiance

Mumber of Passengers | Including Dnver) 1
Detalls of Police Action

Was the acciden! reporiad o the polica? NO
If Yes, Pleass state which Police Swtion

Was notice ol intended Prosacution given? e

It ¥es against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

On 02.08.2019 a1 sbout 0920 hours, | was travelling stralght on the third lane along B=ach Road. Suddsnly, | falt an impact.
Vehicla B (SLE8200K) which was fravelling on my righl. swarved Into my lane and hit onto my taxi Aght siée rear portion

Attachment(s)

Are accidenl pholos avaliable for attachmani? YES
‘Was there any video captured by Car Cameara? NO
Was there any audio recorded? WO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Yehole Registration Number SLS8290K
Vehicke Maks/Model/Colodr
Detalls Of Proparties
Vehicl Category PRIVATE CAR

MNamea of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Comact Numbear

Address

Pastcode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passanger (Including Dniver)

Foge I af 11



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1
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DECLARATION
| declare the Toregolng particulars ate trug in every respect

/W i Amands

Policyholder 1 Sgnature Dirpver’s Sgrature Reporting Temre Personned's Sipratare
Dok & Tieme (M gtives b mot the palicyholder) S me
Dats & Time: WRIC/FIN No.:

Sl e rPen illl._-l"'
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Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111
Tel No. : 6287 6666 Fax No.: 6257 1330
CO./GST Reg. No. 201019626G

AAD1908-013

Y

%fwﬂ?f /ﬁ’ﬁﬂﬂ’?;}

SHD 5606D
Vehicle No.:
Chassis No.:
Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:
Date of Accident :
Third Party Insurer
Date of Registration :
PART
1 1 MOULDING ASSY, BODY ROCKER PANEL, RH
2 1 PANEL SUB-ASSY, REAR DOOR, RH
3 1 LOCK ASSY, REAR DOOR W/MOTOR, RH
4 1 REINFORCE SUB-ASSY, ROCKER, OUTER RH
5 1 REINFORCEMENT SUB-ASSY, ROCKER PANEL, RH
6 1 BOARD SUB-ASSY, REAR DOOR TRIM, RH
7 1 PANEL QUARTER WHEEL HOUSE, OUTER RH
8 1 REARFENDER RH
9 1 REAR FENDER LINER
10 1 REAR BUMPER
11 1 REAR BUMPER RE-INFORCEMENT
12 1 REAR BUMPER TOWING COVER
13 1 REAR BUMPER UNDER COVER (BLACK)
14 1 REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH
15 1 TAILLAMP LOWER RH
16 1 TAILLAMP UPPER RH
17 1 REAR BUMPER SIDE RH
18 1 COVER, REAR COMBINATION LAMP, RH
19 1 REARTAILGATE
20 1 TAPE BLACK OUT, NO.1 REAR RH
21 1 TAPE, BLACK OUT, NO.2 REAR RH
22 1 TAPE BLACK OUT, NO.3 REAR RH
23 1 WEATHERSTRIP, REAR DOOR, RH
24 1 WEATHERSTRIP, REAR DOOR OPENING TRIM, RH
TOTAL
25%

Special Nett

SHD 5606D s\j? {‘{'f{ ¢

JTDKB3FUE03076806
TOYOTA

PRIUS

2819

TOKIO MARINE
15/11/2018

LIST
€721 58330 «—
1,25830 —
A 55460 X
7T 57210 A
T 33660 A
’ 54930 A
AU 20050 X
% 83670 o
Fy 13810
71 45860
#T 31880
T 1470
fin 55260
/iy 11270

548.40 ? X

Jin 55790
I 23200
fv, s470
21 1,547.27
f 2150
A, 3440
Iy 1510
' 17760
fn 28890

10,054.67
2,513.67

L R Rl Y R T P T A P I i i i I s
Jh

7,541.00




Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mao Kio Street 63 Singapore 562111
Tel No. : 6287 bebb Fax No. : 6257 1330
CO./GST Reg. No. 2010196266

AAD190E-013

SHD 5606D
1 1 REAR DOOR STICKER '6555-3333' 5 . 8000 Sarm_
2 1 REAR RIGHT WHEEL RIM — ? 5[ $ 74 157055 L~
3 1 REARRIGHT WHEEL RIM COVER $ ol 17580
4 1SET PARKING AID ¢ S~ 700,00
5 1SET REAR BUMPER CLIP $ “1 66.00
6 1 REAR BUMPER PROTECTOR $ AL 100.00
7 2 REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT $ A 80.00
8 1 WINDSCREEN MOULDING $ A 100.00 )f
9 1 REAR WINDSCREEN INNER SPONGE SEAL § A 100.00
10 1 REAR TAILGATE TOYOTA LOGO $ VA 4700
11 1 REAR TAILGATE WORDING 'PRIUS' $ s 5290
12 1 REAR TAILGATE WORDING "HYBRID' $ YA 5350
13 1 REAR TAILGATE STICKER 'TRANS-CAB’ $ ~~ 80.00
14 1 REAR TAILGATE STICKER '6555-3333" $ v~ 80.00 )
TOTAL § 3,285.75
TOTAL PARTS § 10,826.75
LABOUR
Putty And Spray Painting Of The Affected Portion, $ 4,500.00 Pf;;(
To transfer of Tailgate fittings, attachments and
perform water seepage test. 5 7L 170,00 -(
To transfer of Rear Door fittings, attachments and
perform water seepage test. b4 170.00 dﬁ-(
To transfer of tire, rim and on wheel balancing. § 17000 2. /
To check steering geometry and computer wheel
alignment $ 22000 4z¢
To transfer of Rear Bumper fittings, attachments and
perform water seepage test. $ VA 17000 X
To Check Electrical Lighting Concerned. $ 170.00 Zo(
To reinstall rear bumper parking sensor. $ An 170.00 ,f ¥



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd AAD1908-013
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111
Tel No. : 6287 6666 Fax No. : 6257 1330
CO./GST Req. No, 2010196266
SHD 5606D
Panel Beating, Knocking And Straightening The
Necessary Portion, Remove And Renewal Of Parts,
Adjust And Realign The Same 1 4,500.00 Jg:‘p/
To transfer of Rear Fender fittings, attachments and
perform water seepage test. g /& 17000 /Ccf
To apply paint protection system (PPS) maintain and
enhancement $ r~ 38000 X
Labour charge to mount and dismount vehicle on jig
bench, to facilitate repair. $ VAL 38000 ¥
To transfer of rear windscreen glass to facilitate
bodywork repair. $ ~a 17000 X
To Rust-Proofing Of The Affected Areas. 1 170,00 dﬁ'.'(
To apply paint protection system (PPS) maintain
and enhancement s A~ 38000 X
To remove and refit interior fittings, trimings,
garnish, fittings and other, to enable repair. 3 ~A 38000 x
TOTAL §$ 12,270.00
Over All Total $§ 23,096.75
(PART-BY-PART) Repair Days A5 DAYS

Setr,



Adjuster Repornt Page | of 5

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icaresnet1sesor1aery
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6B844-8805 Email: sun@/kkauto . com;assignmenis@|kkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Qur File No: CC3TMIT190137233/KQF3IN2

Date: 04/08/2018
REFERENCE
Handli ’ ’
’m"? Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Lid ~ Policy No: MID008S4
Claimant "
Vehicle No : SHO5606D Insured Vehicle No : SLSB280K
Date of Loss:  02/08/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: M1805881
RESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SHDS606D
Make & Model: TOYOTA PRIUS HYBRID, 1.8 CVT (A) Engine No: 2ZR2B74846
Reg. Date: 15/11/2018 (Man. Year; 2018) Chassis No: JTDKB3FUBO3NTEB0G
Colour: Metallic White/Red Odometer; 144385 km
Engine Capacity: 1798 cc
Market Value/New Car N/A
Price:
Sum Insured (S§): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 165/65 R15 Rear Tyre Size: 195/65 R15
Front Left Side: Giti 9 mm Rear Left Side: Gitl 9 mm
Front Right Side: Giti 9 mm Rear Right Side: Gitl 9 mm
The above values represant the remalning [yrs troads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parls 10,826.75 3.246.63 7.580.12 70.01
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 12,270.00 2,000.00 10,270.00 83.70
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S$) 23,096.75 5,246.63 17.,850.12 77.28
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$) 1,618.77 367.26 1,249.51 77.28
Nett Amount (53) 24,713.52 5,613.89 19,099.63 TT.28
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 0E/08/2019
Date Inspected: 05/08/2019 Inspected Al: Trans Cab Aulo Services Pte Lid - Amk
[HQ)
No 2 Ang Mo Kio St 63
Singapore 569111
Estimated Period of Repair: 6.0 days
Adjuster;: KENNETH KONG Manager: SHIAU CHAN

NOTE Thig report regresents our findings af the time and place of mepechon stahed fevein, Such mspechon has been camed ouf ta the best of our
knowledpe and abilly bul any otfrer labitfy under any other circumafances i hereby expressly excluded

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=ge... 4/9/2019
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Different 1 cents -Finalise confirm amount: 55,246,864

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=ge... 4/9/2019



Adjuster Repont

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-5G

Parts: 144

Labour: Repairer's

|Validity:

Page 3 of 5

Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 04 Sep 20108)

TOYOTA PRIUS HYBRID 1.8 CVT (A} (Catalogue:Merimen Singapaore 1.0)

Recommended Parts

(Price-denominaled Standard List)
Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no prinl-code for SHDSB06D)

These eslimates are valid only if they contain the prinl code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers wilh the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last eslimale page

:Furthnr Info: tems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *MOULDING ASSY,BODY ROCKER PANEL,RH Cracked 58330FL *583.30FL
2 1 *PANEL SUB-ASSY,REAR DOOR,RH Benl 1,268.30FL *1,258 30 FL
3 1 *LOCK ASSY ,REAR DOOR WIMOTOR,RH Serviceable 554 B0FL *-FL
4 1 *REINFORCE SUB-ASSY ROCKER,OUTER RH Repair 57T2.10FL “-FL
5 1 ‘REINFORCEMENT SUB-ASSY ROCKER PANEL,RH Repair 336.60 FL *-FL
] 1 *BOARD SUB-ASSY,REAR DOOR TRIM,RH Serviceable 549.30FL *-FL
7 1 *PANEL,QUARTER WHEEL HOUSE.OUTER RH Repair 280.50 FL *-FL
8 1 *REAR FENDER RH Bent B36.70FL “*B3B.70FL
-] 1 *REAR FENDER LINER Serviceable 138.10 FL *-FL
09 *REAR BUMPER Repair 458 60 FL *-FL
1 1 *REAR BUMPER RE-INFORCEMENT Repair J18.BOFL *-FL
12 1 *REAR BUMPER TOWING COVER Serviceable 14, 7TOFL *-FL
13 1 *REAR BUMPER UNDER COVER (BLACK) Serviceahle 552 60FL *-FL
14 1 *REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH Serviceable 112.7T0FL *-FL
15 1 *TAILLAMP LOWER RH Serviceable S48 40FL *FL
16 1 *TAILLAMP UPPER RH Serviceable 557.90FL *-FL
171 *REAR BUMPER SIDE RH Serviceahle 232.00FL *-FL
B8 1 *‘COVER,REAR COMBINATION LAMP RH Serviceable 54, TOFL *-FL
19 1 *REAR TAILGATE Repair 1,547 27TFL -FL
20 1 *TAPE,BLACK OUT,NO 1 REAR RH Serviceable 21.50FL *-FL
21 1 *TAPE,BLACK OUT,NO 2 REAR RH Serviceahle 34.40FL *-FL
2 1 “TAPE,BLACK OUT,NO 3 REAR RH Serviceable 15.10FL *-FL
23 1 *‘WEATHERSTRIP,REAR DOOR.RH Serviceable 17760 FL “-FL
24 1 *WEATHERSTRIP,REAR DOOR OPENING TRIM,RH Serviceable 288.90 FL *-FL
25 1 *REAR RIGHT WHEEL RIM Dented 157T0.55F *1.570.55FN
268 1 *REAR DOOR STICKER 6555-3333 MNecessary BOOOFS *60.00FS
27 1 *REAR RIGHT WHEEL RIM COVER Serviceable 175.80FS *-FS
2B 1 *SET PARKING AID Serviceable TOO.00FS *-FS
28 1 *SET REAR BUMPER CLIP Not Necessary 66.00FS *-FS
an 1 ‘REAR BUMPER PROTECTOR Not Necessary 100.00FS *.FS
n 2 *REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT Mot Necessary BO.OOFS *-FS
az 1 *WINDSCREEN MOULDING Mot Necessary 100.00 FS *-FS
a3 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN INNER SPONGE SEAL Not Necessary 100.00FS *-FS
4 1 *REAR TAILGATE TOYOTA LOGOD Not Necessary 4T.00FS *-FS
B 1 *REAR TAILGATE WORDING PRIUS Not Necessary 52.90Fs *-FS
B 1 *REAR TAILGATE WORDING HYBRID Not Necessary 53.50FS *-FS
T 1 *REAR TAILGATE STICKER TRANS-CAB Not Necessary B0O.0OFS *-FS
38 1 “REAR TAILGATE STICKER 6555-3333 Mot Necessary 80.00FS *-FS

F=Franchise part. S=SpcMetl. L=ListiternDisc. N=NatilternDisc

Sub Total (5%) 13,340.42 4,308.85

- List Itam Discount on L ltems 25.00/25.00% (55) 2,513.67 669.58

- Nett ltem Discount on N Items 0.00/25.00% (S$) 0.00 392.64

Total Parts (S§) 10,826.75 3,246,863

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=ge... 4/9/2019
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No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repalrer's Amaount

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseachon=ge... 4/9/2019



Adjuster Repornt Page 5of 5

Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Pearticulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour tems

1 PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING OF THE AFFECTED Maw 4 500,00 BB0.00
PORTION

2 TO TRANSFER OF TAILGATE FITTINGS ATTACHMENTS MNew 170.00 0.00
AND PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST

3 TO TRANSFER OF REAR DOOR MNaw 170,00 60.00
FITTINGS ATTACHMENTS AND PERFORM WATER
SEEPAGE TEST

4 TO TRANSFER OF TIRE,RIM AND ON WHEEL New 170.00 20,00
BALANCING

5 TO CHECK STEERING GEOMETRY AND COMPUTER MNow 220.00 60.00
WHEEL ALIGNMENT

(¢ TO TRANSFER OF REAR BUMPER MNew 170.00 0.00
FITTINGS ATTACHMENTS AND PERFORM WATER
SEEPAGE TEST

7 TO CHECK ELECTRICAL LIGHTING CONCERNED Mew 170.00 20,00
TO REINSTALL REAR BUMPER PARKING SENSOR Mew 170.00 0.00

g9 PANEL BEATING,KNOCKING AND STRAIGHTENING THE Mew 4.500.00 B800.00

NECESSARY PORTION,REMOVE AND RENEWAL OF
PARTS.ADJUST AND REALIGN THE SAME

10 TO TRANSFER OF REAR FENDER New 170.00 100.00
FITTINGS, ATTACHMENTS AND PERFORM WATER
SEEPAGE TEST

11 TO APPLY PAINT PROTECTION SYSTEM (PPS) New 380.00 0.00
MAINTAIN AND ENHANCEMENT

12 LABOUR CHARGE TO MOUNT AND DISMOUNT VEHICLE = Mew 380.00 0.00
ON JIG BENCH,TO FACILITATE REPAIR

13 TO TRANSFER OF REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS TO MNew 170,00 0.00
FACILITATE BODYWORK REPAIR

14  TO RUST-PROOFING OF THE AFFECTED AREAS New 170.00 60.00

16 TO APPLY PAINT PROTECTION SYSTEM (PPS) MNew 380.00 0.00
MAINTAIN AND ENHANCEMENT

16 TO REMOVE AND REFIT INTERIOR New 380.00 0.00

FITTINGS, TRIMINGS GARNISH FITTINGS AND OTHER,TO
ENABLE REPAIR

Gross Labour Cost (S§) 12,270.00 2,000.00

Report was unsubmilted during this print-out. ]
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